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It developed in the discussion that 
there is a strong probability that the । 
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June 6th election unless (hey pay 
their |M>ll taxes, at least, by to­
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Julian Pipkin, a Cairo boy, son of 
Mr. and Mra. Eugene Pipkin, who with 
Mrs. Pipkin has been attending the 
Southern Baptist Seminary at Louis­
ville, Ky., will preach at the First 
Baptist Churclf here next Sunday eve­
ning at 7:30. . , ,

Those who heard him in his first 
sermon following his ordination to the 
gospel ministry last summer will 
doubtless hear him again with much 
interest. Julian has made an excellent 
record his first year in the Seminary 
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The Schools of Calvary

It is not known when or where the first school houses were 
built in Calvary, which was then known as the 'Old North 
Carolina Settlement'. However, there were school teachers in 
the area prior to 1840.

An early school was a log structure near the John Higdon home.

The next known school house was a 2 or 3 room building built 
in the late 1860s, after The War.

From the Decatur Co. Board of Education minutes, it is learned 
that a Robert Butler from the 553 Militia District was on this 
board in 1871.

1876: The N.C. Settlement School was located near JJ. Higdon's 
house. The New Hope School for blacks was located just east of 
what we now call Calvary.

1883-1884: 185 pupils were enrolled in the white and black 
schools of the Higdon District. The county paid $375.00 toward 
the operating costs for the school year.

Mr. and Mrs. J.J. White were teachers of Calvary School.

At the black schools, Mary Jackson was at Averett School,

Wisdom Nicholson was at Beckbranch School, and



Edmund Smart was teacher at New Hope School.

1885: Higdon District trustees were P.H. Herring, T. T. 
Maxwell, J. R. Darsey, and J. J. Higdon.

1886: Decatur Co. will pay $500.00 for the school year's 
operating costs. The teachers are the same, except that Albert 
McElvey has replaced Mary Jackson at the Averett School.

"Bainbridge Democrat" 17 March 1891: "The Calvary High 
School is in flourishing condition and is the oldest high school in 
the county."

Decatur Co. Board minutes -1900: A petition from a number

of citizens was read, asking that the Co. Board grant them a 
public school at the Daniels' place in 553 M. D. and was 
approved.

Jan. 1904: E. L. Maxwell asked for appropriation for a new 
school building in 553 M.D. The petition was deferred until the 
last meeting of the board in December. [It may have been to 
replace the Pine Union School near his Home.]

Grady County began functioning as a county January 1,1906, 

formed from parts of Decatur and Thomas counties.



It took a while for Grady County to get its new school system 
formed.

1911 Deed: T. M. Maxwell sold 2 acres north of Piedmont 
Church to the Calvary School trustees.

1917 Deed: W. A. Carr sold the Calvary School trustees and the 
Piedmont Church officers 4 1/2 acres adjacent to the school 
and church lands.

1922 "Survey of Georgia Schools": Calvary School had 116 
students enrolled in its 10 grades. The large building had 4 
classrooms and was partially painted; the floors were not oiled 
and the building was poorly planned. The school had good 
blackboards, one map, one small globe, a small library, and 2 
pianos. The pupils drank water from a spring on the grounds 
and there was only one surface toilet, in poor condition.

Teachers : H. C. Page, Mrs. Tom Stephens, Mrs. Glenn 
Griffith, Miss Nora Dalton.

According to "The Cairo Messenger"...

1926- 1928: Calvary students were studying Physics, Latin, 
and Journalism.

1928: The Calvary Junior class entertained the Seniors at a party 
in the city hall; the local orchestra rendering the Music. [?] 
Teachers were Miss Margaret Williams, Miss Elsie Nesbitt, 
Miss Lois Maxwell, Miss Elizabeth Jackson.



1933-34: A new school house was built during the year with aid 
of CWA labor. The library was increased in size 150%. The 
school is on the State Junior High School accredited list.

The school held its closing exercises on May 4th with a picnic, 
program, and presentation of certificates.

Teachers : L. H. McGuffey, principal

Chason Harrison, 6th and 7th grades

Virginia Thomas, 4th and 5th grades

Catherine Maxwell, 2nd and 3rd grades

Joyce Maxwell, primer and 1st grades

1936-1937: The high school students that were going to Cairo 
and Whigham went to the schools in their district on the district 
bus and then were transported to their high school.

Four free school books were issued to all pupils in grades 1-6

(Reading, Writing, Arithmetic, and Spelling). Other books had to 
be purchased by students.

1939: The continuing of the Reno, Calvary, and Elpino Junior 
Highs was jeopardized because of economic moves by the 
state.

1946: The Grady County School Board proposed consolidating



Calvary and Reno Schools.

1952: The County Board called for consolidating Reno and 
Calvary Schools into an elementary school to be built halfway 
between the two communities and be named Maxwell School.

Reno voted to merge with Cairo and Calvary voted to keep their 
school.

Construction of the proposed Maxwell School was placed last 
on the priority list.

1954: Caney School, a 2 teacher school, near Calvary, burned. 

It was one of the last old time school buildings in the county.

1955: Work began on construction of the Beckbranch School. 

August 1956: The Georgia State Board of Education ruling 

"prevented Calvary pupils from attending Cairo schools and 

Reno pupils from attending Calvary, in order to maintain the 

attendance pattern established with the consolidation vote". 

September 1957: The Calvary Elementary School (1-6 grades) 
opened with 65 students; Beckbranch School (1-7 grades) 
had 255 pupils.

1963: The Board of Education voted to close the Calvary School, 
the last unconsolidated school in the county, and transfer the 
students to Cairo.



1969: The Calvary School house was demolished. It has been 
said by many to be the "saddest time in Calvary's history".

Carolyn Herring Chason


